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BID BULLETIN NO. OI

14lvlay2024

Attention is hereby invited to ths Bidders of EXPANSION OF PASSENGER
TERMINAL BUILDNG AT DAYAO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT.

Il. Please be informed ofthe following issueVclarifrcations:
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I.

Issues/Queries Response/Clarifi cation (s)

Query no. 1 : Can we request all sel of drawings? Elechonic copies ofPlans are acquired along with the
purchase of Bidding Documents by prospective
bidders.

Query no. 2: Canwe request Excel File copy of the
Bill of Quantities @OQ) and Detd ed Cost
Estimate?

Providing of electronic copy ofExcel file to bidders
is not allowed.

Query no.3: In the Bid Docttnents, there is Detailed
Unit Price Analysis Jbr all items ond the quantity of
Materials, Labor ond Equipment are given already,
dre we going to follow the said quantities? IJ'yes,
cqn we request for the Excel.file?

Please follow the format of quantities as itemized in
the Detailed Unit Price Analysis. However, providing
of electronic copy of Excel file to bidders is not
allowed.

Query no. 4: What is the basisfor payrnent? The Bill Summary of Bid Proposal (Detailed Breakdown of
of Quontities (BOQ) or Detailed Breakdown of Cornponent of each item) will be used as basis for
Component? In the BOQ, all items are One (l) lot, payment
which contradicts the RA 9184

On Page 88 of Bidding Documents - Section VIII-
Bill of Quantities, the itern shown below has similar
specifications with the item shown on page 86,
although presented as two separate items.

SECIIOI{ 21OO ; STRUCTURAI COtlCifIE WOI( FOI Bt lultlc WOS('
lrEM l.O: 2Zr(Lr) Tot l Unh C6t
D€SCEPTIOI{: Structural Concrete, 28 MPa

7lsr,m,

Page 88- Section WII-Bill of Quantities

Query no. 5.' (during pre-bid confermce)
Verrfication on typographical errors/ redundancy of
items on Bill of Quontities.
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UTIITQTYPRIC€ COMPONENT

21OO : SinUCruRA COIiCRETE WORX toi au[Dll'rc wolr
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Query no. 6: (tfuring pre-bid conJercnce)
VeriJication on Key Personnel, specificolly Mateial
Engrneer.

Please consider referring to the item 220 (1.1) on

Page 86 of Bidding Documents - Section VIII-Bill
of Quantities, as shown below:

Page 86- Section WII-Bill of Quantities
Furthennore, 4000 psi is equivalent to 28 Mpa.

On Page t7 of Bidding Documents - Section III-Bid
Data Sheet, rename 'Material Engineer" as shown

below, with "Material Engineer II"':

Bid Dala Shcct
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Query no. 7: We, lVealthmore Construction &
Supply Corporation, would hke to confirm { the

PCAB Category of Large B - AAA @uilding and
Industrial Plont) for NON-JV bidder is quahfed for
the upcoming bidding of the Expansion ofPassenger
Terminal Building at Davao Intemotional Airport
(BrD NO. 24-019-04 ALPHA)

Query no. 8: If the quantities of moterials stated in
the BOQ are insufticient during the implementation
phase, con the contractor ask for additional
materials via variation orders'?

Query no. 9: Did the proponent cofiduct soil testing
on the site during the drafting of the bid doatments
to lorow the condition of the site?

Query no. I0: If not, in cose there is a change in the
corulition of the site, will the proponent issue d
variation order on lhis?

Query no. 11: If there is a signrfrcant increase in the
pices of mateidls, will the proponent allow a
request.for the increase of prices of materials due to
e xt rao rulinary infl at ion?

Query no. 12: In case scope of work is subject for
Yarialion Order and Extension of Time, does the
Conlractor allowed lo claim addrtional cost not only
on the mateiols itself but alsofor Preliminory Cost
such as Labor, Bond, Delivery and Safety Progrom?

Yes, PCAB Category of Large B - Ai/A.A (Building
and Industrial Plant) for NON-JV bidder is qualified.

Yes, variation orders can be issued due to the concern

aforementioned, only such must be subject to
evaluation and recommendation by the project in
charge; and for approval by the head of procuring

entity.

Shall any further discrepancies pertaining to existing
site conditions that may occur during
implementation, the Contractor may request for a

Variation Order subject to evaluation and

recommendation by the project in charge; and for
approval by the head of procuring entity.

The increase of prices of materials due to
extraordinary inflation must be subject to study,
approval, and recommendation by NEDA.

MIA Road comer NinoyAquino Avenue, Pasay City, Metro Manila, Philippines, 1300
Tel: (+532) 94+2mU www.caap.gov.ph

The structural design for the project is based on the
previous soil test conducted for the existing structure
(Passenger Terminal Building) adjacent to the site.

Any additional costs on materials, preliminary cost,
and extension of time shall be issued as Variation
Order subject to evaluation and recommendation by
the project in charge; and for approval by the head of
procuring entity.
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III. For more information and clarification, you may call the BAC Office at (02)7944-2358 or email at

bao@caao.gov.ph

This Bid Bulletin should be included in the Technical Requtements and be marked accordingly.
This serves as an integal part ofthe bidding documents ofthe project and non-inclusion ofthis Bid
Bulletin in the Technical Requirements will constitute disqualification. Bidders are not required to
include the sub attachments of the provided Bid Bulletins.

EI d44.
/ l)>,av..

CAPTAIN EDGARDO G,DIAZ
Chairperson, Bi& and Awards Commitlee
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For the information and guidance of all concerned.


